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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 13 April 2021 3:28 PM
To: Kon Yin Siew
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: LKK REF: CC6/CTI20002592/Kka3  *** RE: LOD - Accident Involving GBF2595G 

and GBE1849L on 12/02/2020 along T-Junction Of Senoko Ave & Senoko Way  
Attachments: CTI DV.pdf

Without Prejudice 
 
Hi Yin Siew, 
 
As spoken, kindly assist to get your client return the signed DV for our further action. 
 
Thanks. 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of 
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / 
inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
  
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the 
issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 30 December 2020 11:14 AM 
To: Kon Yin Siew <KonYinSiew@goldbell.com.sg> 
Cc: William Oh Soon Lee <WilliamOhSL@goldbell.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: LKK REF: CC6/CTI20002592/Kka3 *** RE: LOD - Accident Involving GBF2595G and 
GBE1849L on 12/02/2020 along T-Junction Of Senoko Ave & Senoko Way  
 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Kon, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We confirm settlement as per your LOD for $4,735.50(all in). 
 



2

We attach herewith a copy of the DV for your further action. 
 
Please e-mail the DV and send the hardcopy back to us. 
 
Thank you. 
 
"Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred 
from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
 
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues 
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 
 
 
"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021" 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 


